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From: Brian Senior 
Sent: 06 June 2019 
To: Ailsa Teasdale
Subject: Re: Entrance Window
 
Hi Ailsa,
Yes. Please go ahead with that. I attach the image required. It is only a screen shot so if resolution is poor please feel free to take it from the plan I’ll send you in a moment. (The detail is identical.)
Kind regards,
Brian 

 
 
On Thu, 6 Jun 2019 at 10:09, Ailsa Teasdale <a.teasdale@northyorkmoors.org.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Senior,
The drawing number on application NYM2019/0345/NM is revision C, hence the confusion!
With your instruction I will copy the front elevation of Rev D over onto this file too – you had obviously already had the same thought!
 
With regard to NYM2019/0396/NEW Wendy has been off poorly the last couple of days, however she was meant to be looking at this yesterday. Hopefully she should be back in tomorrow but you will hear about this application shortly.
 
Kind Regards
 
Ailsa Teasdale
 
 
 
From: Brian Senior [mailto:
Sent: 06 June 2019 09:37
To: Ailsa Teasdale
Subject: Re: Entrance Window
 
Hi Ailsa, 
I’m really sorry that I’m not getting this, but the RevD drawing looks like it does this already... the frame of the opener provides an off centre vertical....see detail attached. 

Kind regards,
Brian
 
 
On Thu, 6 Jun 2019 at 09:29, Ailsa Teasdale <a.teasdale@northyorkmoors.org.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Senior,
Thanks for your sketch, it isn’t so much the size of the window that is the issue, it just needs to be broken up with an off centre vertical division to break up the massing of the glazed element but maintain the horizontal emphasis.
 
I hope that makes sense. If you wish to re-use the existing dining room window or a new one of a similar size then this would also be acceptable.
I will require the drawing to be amended and resubmitted.
 
Kinds Regards
 
Ailsa Teasdale  
 
From: Brian Senior [mailto
Sent: 05 June 2019 15:21
To: Ailsa Teasdale
Subject: Entrance Window
 

Hi Ailsa, 
Please see sketch above. Yes, I know, I’m phenomenally talented.
Is this what you mean? Keeping the window the same sort of size as the existing ‘dining’ room window? 
Cheers
Brian
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DESCRIPTION

NAME AND ADDRESS

SCALE DATE DRAWING NUMBER

1:100

NOTES

SHEET             REVISION

1 D

ALL dimensions MUST be checked on site prior to

works commencing. Variations in squareness, depth

of plaster etc., must be checked for

Where new walls are shown as aligned with existing

walls, this must be checked by the physical removal

of brickwork and or plaster to establish the actual

position of the wall being attached to.

THIS DRAWING IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING PLANNING OR BUILDING REGULATIONS APPROVAL ONLY
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DEMOLISH EXISTING SUBSTANDARD GARAGE.
CONSTRUCT SINGLE STOREY SIDE EXTENSION AND REPLACE FRONT PORCH
CONSTRUCT SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION ENLARGE REAR BEDROOM

MR B SENIOR
76 MAIN ROAD 
AISLABY
WHITBY
NORTH YORKSHIRE

EXISTING

PROPOSED

FRONT ELEVATION REAR ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION

GROUND FLOOR PLAN
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

FRONT ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION

GROUND FLOOR PLAN
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

PLAN ON ROOF

GARAGE

SECTIONAL ELEVATIONSECTIONAL ELEVATION

Revision B

Dimensions reduced as per NYMNP planning request

boundary fence

UTILITY

Rough cast render to all new external walls

WINDOW

Revision D

Move door to the right hand side and extend window

Revise rear extension roof to provide better slope
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